



# AREA 1N MEETING AGENDA –

## MEETING INFORMATION

---

**Objective:** Meeting March 20, 2017

**Date:** 03-20-2017

**Time:** 6:30 PM

**Called By:** Erick Bennett

**Timekeeper:** Secretary

**Attendees:** Erick Bennett, RC's, Area Staff, Region Volunteers

**Location:** Beaumont

**Meeting Type:** Monthly

**Facilitator:** Erick Bennett

**Note Taker:** Secretary

## PREPARATION FOR MEETING

---

**Please Read:** Budget and RAP Forms

**Please Bring:**

## ACTION ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

---

Item/Responsible/Due Date

## AGENDA ITEMS

---

Item/Presenter/Time Allotted

1. Any item not on the agenda, time limited to 3 minutes per speaker.
2. Bow-Net Representative
3. Spring Select Update (order form for select shirts)
4. Expo Update
5. NAGM Reminder
6. Extra Program
7. Blue Sombrero
8. Budget and RAP due dates-Important if you are leaving for vacation to get these in before.
9. Fall registration, update on birth year registration and scheduling.
10. New area staff-Coach trainer and ARDA

## NEW ACTION ITEMS

---

Item/Responsible/Due Date

1. Blue Sombrero implemented in each region for fall sign-ups.
2. Changes to the select schedule if any.

## **OTHER NOTES OR INFORMATION**

---

Region updates either at the meeting or in an email to everyone. Area position updates.